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The Pioneer Mine Buildings and "A" Headframe are centrally located on the 
Vermilion Iron Range in Ely, Minnesota. This mine, which opened in 1889, was 
the fir"st mine in the Ely area. By the 1930s it was considered one of the largest 
underground mines in the world. It produced ore from two shafts with depths to 
1,700 feet. There are four buildings and a structure on the site, in addition 
to the "A" headframe. There is a metal water tower, captain 1 s dry house and smoke 
stack, engine or hoist house, workers dry house, and a shaft house.

The Pioneer headframe, which held the large pulleys carrying the cables used 
to lower or raise the crew elevators (cages) and the iron ore skips in the mine 
shaft, was built in 1943 and replaced an earlier steel headframe. Originally 
the headframe was a wooden structure powered by mules. Ore raised to the surface 
by the headframe was loaded in train cars for shipment to Two Harbors and then 
shipped by boat to lower lake ports. At the turn of the century, power for 
operating the headframe was generated in the power house with the hoisting mechanism 
located in the hoist house.

The Pioneer headframe is typical of the headframes built for the underground 
mining process and used at every mine on the Vermilion Range. It was constructed 
of riveted steel and was equipped with pulleys which lifted ore from depths of 
1,700 feet. A hoistman operated from the hoist house the raising of the ore skips 
and the dumping of the ore into the waiting rail cars. The present headframe 
operated until 1967 when the mine closed duer: to the high Cost of processing crude 
ore.

The captain's dry house and smoke stack and the water tower are the earliest 
building and structure remaining on the mine site. They date from the turn of the 
century. The captain's dry house and smoke stack are brick. The dry house, a 
place to change from work clothes, was originally the power plant when the mine 
operations were powered by steam. It was converted to a dry house when the mine 
was electrified.

Two other buildings on the site which date to the early 1900s are the workers' 
dry house and the engine house. The workers' dry house is a steel building; the 
engine house is constructed of brick. The engine house housed the furnace, boiler, 
compressor, hoist drum and hoist. None of the equipment remains in the building, , 
although efforts are being made to salvage some that is now strewn around the site.

The shaft house dates to the construction of the headframe. It is a frame 
building sided with corrugated metal. It is located by the shaft. Concrete 
stairs lead to the shaft collar.

Presently the headframe and water tower are in stable condition, but in need 
of preservation. The brick dry house and smoke stack and engine house are in good 
condition. The steel dry house is in poor condition, as is the shaft house which 
needs .a new roof.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE , /

The Pioneer Mine buildings and "A" headframe are the last such structures 
remaining on the Vermilion Iron Range with the exception of the buildings and 
structures of the Soudan Iron Mine National Landmark at the south end of that 
iron range. At the Pioneer Mine the ore is soft and extends to great depth. 

. At the time of closing the shaft was still at an underground level producing high 
quality ore.

Underground mining predominated on this iron range because the ore bodies 
of this region are irregularly shaped. All other headframes on the Vermilion 
Range, except the one at Soudan, were removed as the iron ore mines closed. 
Taconite processing, a less expensive way of supplying ore for smelting, 
succeeded the earlier underground mining process. The Pioneer Mine buildings 
and headframe are the last buildings and structures of a "once common mining 
technique on the Vermilion Iron Range.
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